COUNTY Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard

September 30, 2024 Lillington, NC 27546
o ph: 910-893-7550
Capricia Miller fax: 910-893-9429

1970 Horseshoe Bend Rd.
Erwin, NC 28339

RE: One Rooster and One Hen

Dear Ms. Miller,

A plan review application was received by this office concerning the construction of the above referenced
facility. The application is not approved at this time. Additional information is needed and is detailed below:

-Items on application left blank shall be completed. These include number of seats, size of prep sink
drainboards.

-A complete and detailed menu with corresponding food process sheets was not submitted.

-The floor plan submitted was not detailed with respect to the kitchen area. Equipment listed in kitchen does not
appear to be adequate.

-A complete set of proposed equipment specification sheets that correspond to kitchen equipment on floor plan
was not submitted.

The information requested is required for the Plan Review to continue. Please spend some time critically
thinking about your operation. A plan review is essentially a critique of a business plan therefore, more detail is
needed.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with 15A NCAC 18A .2600,
“Rules Governing the Sanitation of Food Service Establishments” and the 2017 NC Food Code. This
review does not cover any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.

Sincerely, ¢

o ...

Cindy Pierce, REHS
Environmental Health Section
Harnett County Health Department

strong roots « new growth



